NEWTON LONGVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road Email: office@Newton-Longville.com

Date of Issue: Wednesday 10th November 2021

NOTE: Location of meeting is Longueville Hall and start time is 7 pm

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council at Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road, Newton Longville on **Monday 15th November 2021** at **7:00 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Councillors must now physically attend meetings are no longer permitted to attend online. Subject to technical constraints, it is hoped any member of the public unable to attend the meeting in person will be able to participate online. Link to join meeting: https://bit.ly/NLPCMeeting or Meeting ID: 849 7811 1276 Passcode: 874401

Use of Face Coverings: All attending in person, are asked to follow the current government guidance on the use of face coverings. See https://bit.ly/COVID-Face-Coverings

Adenda

Hike Galloway

M Galloway, Clerk to the Council

1.	Procedure		Lead	Report	Time					
	(a)	Apologies								
	(b)	Disclosure of Interests - Members and officers to declare any disclosable interests.								
	(C)	Announcements								
	(d)) Minutes								
		To resolve that the minutes of meeting on 18 th October be signed as a correct record.								
2.	Bu	ckinghamshire Councillors update		Verbal	7:10					
3.	Public Involvement			Verbal	7:25					
4.	4. Planning and Highways									
	(a)	Planning application: 21/04044/APP								
		For: Single storey rear extension								
		At: 22 Manor Road, Newton Longville, MK17 0AJ								
	(b)	Planning application: 21/04176/APP								
		For: Single storey rear extension								
		At: 31 Green Way, Newton Longville, MK17 0AP								
	(C)	Planning application: 21/04306/APP								
		For: Single storey side extension								
		At: 24 Manor Road, Newton Longville, MK17 0AJ								
	(d)	Update on Salden Chase (application to Buckinghamshire								
		Council) and make any necessary decisions.								
	(e)	Planning application: 20/03539/APP For: Installation of a								
		gas tanker off-loading facility for injection of renewable gas								
		into the national gas distribution network								
		At: SGN Gas Depot, Bletchley Road, Newton Longville								
		By: Bawden Energy Limited								
		Update and consider appropriate action.								
	(f)	East West Rail – update on current issues and make any								
		necessary decisions.								
	(g)	Oxford – Cambridge Arc – update and consider any further								
		action at present.			1					

	(h)	To consider making a response to Buckinghamshire Council is consultation on new Statement of Licensing Policy made under the Gambling Act 2005.	
5.	Pro	operty	8:10
	(a)	To consider request for use of Hammond Park for a charity event (potentially on 11 th June 2022)	
	(b)	To consider making a response to consultation on Environmental Permitting Regulations.	
6.	Fir	ance	8:15
	(a)	To consider grant applications	
	(b)	To agree accounts and payments in line with presentation of invoices for payment and any payments made between meetings. To consider BCR.	

The times above are indicative, the meeting is to finish by 8:30 pm PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Note: The next scheduled parish council meeting will be Monday 20th December at 7 pm.